
 

 AGENDA  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, MARCH 7, 2023 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

A livestream will be available for viewing on regular broadcast channels (Charter Channel 710; U-verse Channel 

99) or on the Parish website: www.stpgov.org.  The livestream will begin at 6:00 PM on Tuesday, February 7, 2023 

ROLL CALL 

                                                                                   

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 Please silence all phones and electronic devices 

 Appeals 

 Speaker Cards 

 Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal 

 Please exit the building 

 

INVOCATION 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

APPROVAL OF THE FEBRUARY 7, 2023 MINUTES 

 

POSTPONING OF CASES 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

APPEARERS 
 

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES - APPLICATIONS FOR A PROPOSED CHANGE OF ZONING 

DISTRICT OR AMENDMENTS TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE REQUIRING REVIEW & 

RECOMMENDATION OF APPROVAL BY THE ZONING COMMISSION BEFORE ACTION BY THE PARISH 

COUNCIL ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. 2022-3163-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) 

Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

Location: Parcels located on the north side of Haas Road, the west side of 3rd Street, the 

south side of 2nd Avenue, and the east side of the unopened row of 4th Street; 

Slidell; S23, T8S, R14E; Ward 8, District 14 

Acres:   1.544 acres 

Petitioner:  Chris Pomes 

Owner: Pomes Seafood, LLC – Chris Pomes 

Council District: 14 

POSTPONED FROM THE FEBRUARY 7, 2023 MEETING 

 

2. 2022-3204-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-1A (Suburban District) 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Magee Road, north of Hwy 40, Folsom; S11, 

T5S, R10E, Ward 2, District 3 

Acres:   6.91 acres 

Petitioner:  William Ruiz & Gregory Johnson 

Owner: William Ruiz, Kanitta Ruiz, Gregory Johnson, Kerri Johnson 

Council District: 3 

 

3. 2023-3219-ZC  WITHDRAWN 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) 

Location:  Parcel located on the southeast corner of Oaklawn Drive and Mistletoe Drive, 

Covington; S50, T7S, R11E; Ward 1, District 1 

Acres: 1.61 acres 

Petitioner:  John and Suzanne Graham 

Owner: John and Suzanne Graham 

Council District: 1 

 

http://www.stpgov.org/


AGENDA  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, MARCH 7, 2023 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

4. 2023-3223-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: ED-1 (Primary Education District) 

Location:  Parcel located on the east side of North Pearl Drive, north of Onyx Avenue, 

south of Tortoise Street, and west of Amber Street; Pearl River; S6, T9S, R15E; 

Ward 8, District 8 

Acres: 1 acre 

Petitioner:  Nancy Morrison 

Owner: Nancy Morrison and Earl Morrison 

Council District: 8 

 

 

5. 2023-3225-ZC 

Existing Zoning: PF-1 (Public Facilities District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) and MHO Manufactured Housing 

Overlay 

Location:  Parcel located on the north side of Haas Road, east of US Highway 11, Slidell; 

S23, T8S, R14E; Ward 8, District 14 

Acres: .87 acres 

Petitioner:  Fadeela Al-Hinai 

Owner: Skip and Deana Stanley 

Council District: 14 

 

6. 2023-3231-ZC 

An Ordinance to amend the St. Tammany Parish Unified Development Code, Section 130-897 relative 

to permitted uses in the HC-1 Highway Commercial District to add a new permitted use “Drive-in 

restaurants” and Section 130-2213 relative to the addition of Minimum Standards for a “Drive-in 

restaurant” allowable in the HC-1 Highway Commercial District. 

 

7. 2023-3232-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Location:  Parcel located on the northeast side of LA Highway 1091, south of Cornibe 

Road, being 62532 LA Highway 1091, Pearl River; S24, T8S, R14E; Ward 8, 

District 9 

Acres: 2.364 acres 

Petitioner:  Thomas Smith 

Owner: John Smith Family, LLC  

Council District: 9 

 

 

PLAN REVIEW CASES – APPLICATIONS REQUIRING REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF SITE PLANS 

ALONG A PLANNED DISTRICT BY THE ZONING COMMISSION ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. 2023-3234-PR – USE: Monarch Wellness Center 

CORRIDOR: Highway 21 Planned Corridor 

ZONING: NC-4 (Neighborhood Institutional District) 

USE SIZE: 2,400 sq. ft. 

PETITIONER:  Chris Combs 

OWNER: Chris Combs Properties, LLC 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 21, north of Dummy Line Road, 

Madisonville S41. T7S, R10E, Ward 1, District 1 

 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

OLD BUSINESS 

ADJOURNMENT 



MINUTES OF THE  
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2023 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 
 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

1 
 

ROLL CALL  
Present:  Seeger, Truxillo, Ress, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail and Troncoso   

Absent:  McInnis 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Helen Lambert, Erin Cook, Mitchell Kogan, Leslie DeLatte and Emily Couvillion 
                                                                                  
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
⋅ Please silence all phones and electronic devices 
⋅ Appeals 
⋅ Speaker Cards 
⋅ Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal 
⋅ Please exit the building 
 
INVOCATION  Seeger 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  Fitzmorris    
 
APPROVAL OF THE JANUARY 3, 2023 MINUTES 
 
Crawford made a motion to approve second by Smail 
 
YEA:    Seeger, Truxillo, Ress, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail and Troncoso   
NAY:    
ABSTAIN:  

  
POSTPONING OF CASES 
 

3. 2022-3153-ZC              
Existing Zoning:         HC-1 (Highway Commercial District) 
Proposed Zoning:        HC-2 (Highway Commercial District)  
Location:                    Parcel located on the northwest corner of LA Highway 22 and Belle 

Pointe Drive, Madisonville; S16, T7S, R10E; Ward 1, District 1 
Acres:                         .633 acres 
Petitioner:                   Duane and Connie Superneau 
Owner:                       Duane and Connie Superneau 
Council District:         1 

POSTPONED FROM THE JANUARY 3, 2023 MEETING 
 
Truxillo made a motion to postpone indefinitely, second by Seeger 

 
YEA:    Seeger, Truxillo, Ress, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail and Troncoso   
NAY:    
ABSTAIN:  

 
4. 2022-3163-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) 
Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 
Location: Parcels located on the north side of Haas Road, the west side of 3rd 

Street, the south side of 2nd Avenue, and the east side of the unopened 
row of 4th Street; Slidell; S23, T8S, R14E; Ward 8, District 14 

Acres:   1.544 acres 
Petitioner:  Chris Pomes 
Owner: Pomes Seafood, LLC – Chris Pomes 
Council District: 14 
 

Truxillo made a motion to postpone for one month, second by Crawford 
 

YEA:    Seeger, Truxillo, Ress, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail and Troncoso   
NAY:    
ABSTAIN:  
 



MINUTES OF THE  
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2023 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 
 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

2 
 

9. 2022-3189-ZC 
Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) 
Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 
Location: Parcel located on the north side of Shady Lane and east side of Carroll 

Road, Slidell; S4, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 14 
Acres:   .464 acres 
Petitioner:  Harold Burfict 
Owner: Harold Burfict 
Council District: 14 
 

Truxillo made a motion to postpone indefinitely, second by Smail 
 
YEA:    Seeger, Truxillo, Ress, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail and Troncoso   
NAY:    
ABSTAIN:  
 
ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES 
 

1. 2022-3104-ZC 
Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District), NC-2 (Indoor Retail and Service District) 
Proposed Zoning: NC-6 (Public, Cultural and Recreational District) 
Location: Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 25, south of River 

Road, Covington; S17, T6S, R11E, Ward 3, District 2 
Acres:   3.37 acres 
Petitioner:  Michael Combel 
Owner: Michael Combel 
Council District: 2 

POSTPONED FROM THE JANUARY 3, 2023 MEETING 
Michael Combel came to the podium and amended his request to NC-2 
 
Fitzmorris made a motion to approve as amended, second by Smail 
 

2,  2022-3118-ZC 
Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 
Proposed Zoning: I-1 (Industrial District) 
Location: Parcel located on the south side of LA Highway 22, east of Mitcham 

Road, Mandeville; S18, T7S, R10E; Ward 1, District 4 
Acres: 2.047 acres 
Petitioner: Jonathan and Caitlyn Pizzitola 
Owner: Jonathan and Caitlyn Pizzitola 
Council District: 4 

POSTPONED FROM THE JANUARY 3, 2023 MEETING 
 
Caitlyn Pizzitola came to the podium and amended her request to HC-2 
 
Truxillo made a motion to approve as amended, second by Fitzmorris 
 
YEA:    Seeger, Truxillo, Ress, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail and Troncoso   
NAY:    
ABSTAIN:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE  
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2023 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 
 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

3 
 

5,   2022-3171-ZC 
Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 
Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) and RO (Rural Overlay) 
Location: Parcel located on the west side of Christa Drive, south of US 

Highway 190, Slidell; S40 & S41, T8S, R13E; Ward 9, District 11 
Acres: 1.23 acres 
Petitioner: Jeffrey and Jacqueline Laporte 
Owner: Jeffrey and Jacqueline Laporte 
Council District: 11 
 

Jeff Laporte came to the podium 
Lee Domangue and Terri Stevens spoke against this request 

 
Troncoso made a motion to deny, second by Smail 

                                                                                                            
YEA:    Ress, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail and Troncoso   
NAY:   Seeger and Truxillo 
ABSTAIN:  
 
Jeff Schoen asked that we hear case 2022-3172 and 2022-3173 together 
 

6.  2022-3172-ZC   
Existing Zoning: A-6 (Multiple Family Residential District) 
Proposed Zoning: NC-4 (Neighborhood Intuitional District) 
Location: Parcel located on the north side of Three Rivers Road, west of Bravo 

Street, Covington; S48, T7S, R11E; Ward 3, District 5 
Acres: 1.538 acres 
Petitioner: Jones Fussell – Jeff Schoen 
Owner: Bevolo Gas & Electric Lights, LLC – Chris Bevolo  
Council District: 5 
 

Jeff Schoen came to the podium 
 
Seeger made a motion to approve, second by Crawford 
 
YEA:    Seeger, Truxillo, Ress, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail and Troncoso   
NAY:    
ABSTAIN:  
 

7. 2022-3173-ZC 
Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) 
Proposed Zoning: I-2 (Industrial District) 
Location: Parcel located on the north side of Three Rivers Road, west of Bravo 

Street, Covington; S48, T7S, R11E; Ward 3, District 5 
Acres:   1.535 acres 
Petitioner:  Jones Fussell – Jeff Schoen 
Owner:  Bevolo Gas & Electric Lights, LLC – Chris Bevolo  
Council District: 5 
 

Fitzmorris made a motion to approve, second by Truxillo 
 
YEA:    Seeger, Truxillo, Ress, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail and Troncoso   
NAY:    
ABSTAIN:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE  
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2023 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 
 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

4 
 

8. 2022-3187-ZC 
Existing Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) 
Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) and MHO (Manufactured 

Housing Overlay) 
Location: Parcel located on the south side of Chinchas Creek, east of Gum 

Street, Slidell; S37, T9S, R15E; Ward 8, District 13 
Acres: .27 acres 
Petitioner: Miguel and Ana Martinez 
Owner: Miguel and Ana Martinez 
Council District: 13 

 
Miquel Martinez came to the podium 
 
Seeger made a motion to approve, second by Truxillo 
 
YEA:    Seeger, Truxillo, Ress, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail and Troncoso   
NAY:    
ABSTAIN:  
 

10. 2022-3192-ZC 
Existing Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 
Proposed Zoning: HC-3 (Highway Commercial District) 
Location: Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 1077, north of Faust 

Road, Covington; S3, T7S, R10E; Ward 1, District 1 
Acres: 3.303 acres 
Petitioner: Josh Ballard 
Owner: Jim Ballard 
Council District: 1 
 

Liz Lambert came to the podium representing Mr. Ballard 
 
Eddie Powell spoke as the Engineer for the project 
 
Fitzmorris made a motion to approve, second by Seeger 
 
YEA:    Seeger, Ress, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail and Troncoso   
NAY:   Truxillo 
ABSTAIN:  
 

1. 2022-3196-ZC 
Existing Zoning: NC-2 (Indoor Retail and Service District) 
Proposed Zoning: NC-4 (Neighborhood Institutional District) 
Location: Parcel located on the west side of Airport Road, south of Redwood 

Street, Slidell; S30, T8S, R14E; Ward 9, District 11 
Acres: 2.98 acres 
Petitioner: Dorsey Development DG, LLC – Ed Voltolina 
Owner: Louis Nunes, Jr. 
Council District: 11 
 

Ed Voltolina came to the podium 
 
Sue Rountree, Catherine and Steve Sellers, Terri Stevens, Lee Domangue, Kirk Drumm and Donna 
McDonald spoke against this request 
 
Seeger made a motion to deny, second by Crawford 
 
YEA:    Seeger, Truxillo, Ress, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail and Troncoso   
NAY:    
ABSTAIN 
 
 
 
  
 



MINUTES OF THE  
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2023 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 
 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

5 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
ADJOURNMENT Truxillo made a motion to adjourn 
 
 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3163-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 
March 7, 2023 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3163-ZC 
 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcels located on the north side of Haas Road, the west side of 3rd Street, the south side of 

2nd Avenue, and the east side of the unopened row of 4th Street; Slidell; S23, T8S, R14E; Ward 8, District 

14                                                    Council District: 14 

Owner: Chris Pomes                                                   Posted: February 17, 2023 

Applicant: Pomes Seafood, LLC – Chris Pomes                   Commission Hearing: March 7, 2023 

Size: 1.544 acres           Prior Determination: February 7, 2023 - Postponed  

____________________________________________________                          

                                                                            

 

FINDINGS  

1. The 1.544-acre property consists of 13 vacant lots within the Alton Subdivision presently zoned A-

4 Single-Family Residential District.  

 

Zoning History 

2. The subject property is currently known as Square 48, Alton Subdivision, as listed on the attached 

recorded plat. The lots on this property have never been developed since the subdivision was 

established.  

 

3. Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

86-051A Unknown SA Suburban Agriculture 

09-2117 SA Suburban Agriculture A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

 

Site and Structure Provisions 

4. Table 2: Dimensional Standards 

Zoning Density Lot Width 
A-4 Single-Family Residential District 4 dwelling units per acre 90 ft. 

HC-2 Highway Commercial District Max. building size of 40,000 sqft Minimum lot size of 20,000 sqft 

 

5. The HC-2 Highway Commercial District requires a minimum buildable area of 20,000 square feet 

in order to accommodate all requirements of the district including landscaping, parking, and 

drainage.  

 

6. The site presently consists of 1.544 acres split between multiple lots of record. As such, the 

applicant will also have to apply for the minor resubdivision of lots 1-13 in order to create a single 

development site to develop the property.   

 

 

Current Zoning 

A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

Requested Zoning 

HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

Future Land Use 

Residential: Medium Intensity 

Flood Zone 

Effective Flood Zone A 

Preliminary Flood Zone AE 

Critical Drainage: Yes 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

TAMMANY TRACE 

HAAS ROAD 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3163-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 
March 7, 2023 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3163-ZC 
 

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

7. Table 3: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

South Industrial I-1 Industrial District 

East Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

West Undeveloped A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

 

8. The subject property abuts residential property on to the north, east and west (Developed portion 

of Alton Subdivision across Highway 11), as well as an industrial complex/shipping facility to the 

south. 

 

9. Per the petitioner’s application, the request of the zoning change is to be able to obtain permits to 

construct a commercial trucking company on the site. If approved for the rezoning, the applicant 

will have to comply with all landscaping, drainage, signage, parking requirements and all other 

applicable Parish regulations for commercially-zoned property. 

 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Residential: Medium-Intensity: Medium Intensity neighborhoods include a broader mix of large and small 

lots but remain predominantly, single-family detached homes. Attached homes such as townhomes and 2-

unit homes, as well as assisted living centers may fit into the character of Medium Intensity Residential 

Neighborhoods. The higher density of development makes central water and sewer more practical than on-

site water and wastewater systems, and infrastructure like sidewalks, subsurface drainage, and street 

lighting are more common. These areas are appropriate buffers between Rural or Low Intensity Residential 

Neighborhoods and High Intensity Residential Neighborhoods or Commercial and Institutional areas.  

The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Goal 5.1: The Parish will designate adequate land served by supportive infrastructure for 

use by businesses and industries seeking to begin or expand. 

The proposed zoning change is NOT consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Goal 1.3: The character of existing residential areas, expansive rural landscapes, and 

sensitive ecological areas will be preserved. 

 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3163-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development MSK 
March 7, 2023 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3163-ZC 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



NO
RF

OL
K S

OU
TH

ER
N R

R

5T
H

HAAS

7T
H

2ND

4TH

3R
D

1ST

8T
H

2ND

3R
D

2N
D

3RD

FAIRFIELD

MA
NS

FIE
LD

WE
ST

ON REGENT PARC

REGENT PARC

A-4

PUD

A-4

I-1

PF-1

A-3

I-1

HC-1

2022-3163-ZC



edcook
Planning
2022-3163-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3204-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
March 7, 2023 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3204-ZC 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Magee Road, north of LA Highway 40, Folsom; S11, T5S, 

R10E, Ward 2, District 3                Council District: 3 

Owner: William Ruiz, Kanitta Ruiz, Gregory Johnson, Kerri Johnson         Posted: February 24, 2023                          

Applicant: William Ruiz & Gregory Johnson       Commission Hearing: March 7, 2023 

Size: 6.91 acres                                        Determination: Approved, Denied, Postponed 

____________________________________________________ 

                                        

Findings  

1. The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-1 Suburban District to A-1A 

Suburban District. The site is located on the east side of Magee Road, north of LA Highway 40, 

Folsom. 

Zoning History 

Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

10-2234 Unknown A-1 Suburban District – Comprehensive Rezoning 

 
2. The subject property is known as Parcel D which was created through the minor subdivision 

process via Case No. 2022-3071-MSA.  

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

3. Table 2: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Undeveloped and Residential A-1 Suburban District 

South Undeveloped and Residential A-1 Suburban District 

East Undeveloped A-1 Suburban District 

West Undeveloped A-1 Suburban District 

 

4. The objective of the A-1 Suburban District is to provide a low density single-family residential 
environment on parcel sizes a minimum of 5 acres. The objective of the A-1A Suburban District is 
to provide a low density single-family residential environment on parcel sizes a minimum of 3 acres.  
 
If rezoned to A-1A Suburban District as requested, the applicant could petition to place a total of 2 
residential dwellings on the property or subdivide the 6-acre parcel into 2-three-acre parcels.   

 

 

 

Current Zoning 

A-1 Suburban District 

Requested Zoning 

A-1A Suburban District 

Future Land Use 

Rural/Agricultural 

Flood Zone 

Effective Flood Zone C 

Preliminary Flood Zone X 

Critical Drainage: No 

 

 

 

  

 

 

HIGHWAY 40 

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 1
0

8
0

  



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3204-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
March 7, 2023 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3204-ZC 

5. Table 3: Zoning District Site and Structure Comparison 

Zoning District Max. Density Allowable Uses Purpose 

 

 

A-1 Suburban 

District 

(Existing) 

 

 

1 unit per every 

5 acres 

 

One single-family dwelling; Private garages and 

accessory structures; Garage Apartment or guest 

house under 1,000 sq. ft. when subject lot is no less 

than one acre in area; Community central water 

treatment, well, and storage facilities; Household 

Agriculture 

To provide a single-family 

residential environment at a 

low-density level. The A-1(D) 

district is located primarily in 

less populated areas where 

the character of the area 

should be preserved through 

low densities. 

 

 

 

A-1A Suburban 

District 

(Proposed) 

 

 

 

1 unit per every 

3 acres 

 

One single-family dwelling; Private garages and 

accessory structures; Garage Apartment or guest 

house under 1,000 sq. ft. when subject lot is no less 

than one acre in area; Community central water 

treatment, well, and storage facilities; Household 

Agriculture 

 

To provide a single-family 

residential environment on 

large, multi-acre lots. The A-

1A(D) district is located 

primarily in less populated 

areas where the character of 

the area should be preserved 

through low densities. 

 

 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Rural/Agricultural: areas include mostly very low intensity uses in non-urbanized areas, such as 

agriculture, horse farms, timberlands, ranches, and very large single-family lots typically larger than three 

acres. No large traffic generators or noisy or pollution causing uses are located in Rural and Agricultural 

areas. Low-capacity country roads—typically two-lanes—serve these areas.  Septic systems and wells are 

typical. The Parish’s abundant rural areas provide ample space for low-intensity uses, offering residents 

privacy and access to the outdoors. The countryside also fosters a number of commercial activities, such 

as production farms, horse boarding, and lumber harvesting. The Rural and Agricultural category includes 

these commercial uses, as well as small rural-serving businesses such as small groceries, gas stations, 

restaurants, and auto repair shops. St. Tammany’s countryside supports a growing tourism industry, whose 

businesses in this area include bed and breakfasts, retreat centers, nature tours, and “u-pick” farms. 

1. The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Goal 1.8: A variety of safe, affordable, and attractive housing types will meet the 

needs of our diverse community. 

ii.  Goal 1.3: The character of existing residential areas, expansive rural landscapes, 

and sensitive ecological areas will be preserved. 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3204-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
March 7, 2023 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3204-ZC 

 



UV40



































MHO

A-1

A-1

A-1 A-1

A-2
UV1080

2022-3204-ZC



edcook
Planning
2023-3204-ZC

edcook
Planning
Subject Property

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3223-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
March 7, 2023 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3223-ZC 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of North Pearl Drive, north of Onyx Avenue, south of Tortoise 

Street, and west of Amber Street; Pearl River; S6, T9S, R15E; Ward 8, District 8         Council District: 8 

Owner: Nancy Morrison and Earl Morrison            Posted: February 17, 2023                          

Applicant: Nancy Morrison                Commission Hearing: March 7, 2023 

Size: 1-acre                                         Determination: Approved, Denied, Postponed 

____________________________________________ 

                                        

Findings  

1. The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-3 Suburban District to ED-1 

Primary Education District. The site is located east side of North Pearl Drive, north of Onyx Avenue, 

south of Tortoise Street, and west of Amber Street, Pearl River. 

Zoning History 

Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

09-2117 Unknown A-3 Suburban District – Comprehensive Rezoning 

 
2. The subject property is known as Lot 4, Square 7, Pearl Acres Subdivision and has been zoned A-

3 Suburban District, which allows single-family residential uses since the Parish’s 2009-2010 

Comprehensive Rezoning.  

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

3. Table 2: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Residential A-3 Suburban District 

South Residential A-3 Suburban District 

East Residential A-3 Suburban District 

West Residential A-3 Suburban District 

 

4. The site is currently developed with an existing daycare center which has been in existence since 
1984 and subsequently increased in size as per a conditional use permit approved in 1993 (CP93-
11-086). Daycare centers are not a permitted use under the site’s existing A-3 Suburban District 
zoning classification. Because of this, the subject daycare is considered legal-nonconforming1 and 
is subject to specific use regulations including but not limited to intensification, expansions, and 
alterations.  
 

5. The objective of the request is to allow the existing daycare to come into compliance with the correct 
zoning classification which will also allow them to expand their operations outside of the perimeters 
of the nonconforming regulations. A change in zoning will provide for the location of public or private 

                                                           
1 Nonconforming use means a use which lawfully occupied a building or land at the time of adoption of the 

ordinance from which these regulations are derived and which does not conform with the use regulations 
of the district in which it is located. 

Current Zoning 

A-3 Suburban District 

Requested Zoning 

ED-1 Primary Education District 

Future Land Use 

Residential – Medium Intensity 

Flood Zone 

Effective Flood Zone B 

Preliminary Flood Zone A 

Critical Drainage: Yes 

 

 

 

  

 

 

ONYX AVENUE N
 P

EA
R

L 
D

R
IV

E A
M

B
ER

 STR
EET 

TORTOISE STREET 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3223-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
March 7, 2023 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3223-ZC 

schools that are generally served by smaller student populations on a property that has traditionally 
been used as a daycare center.  

6. Table 3: Zoning District Site and Structure Comparison 

Zoning 

District 

Max. Density/Building 

Size 

Allowable Uses Purpose 

 

 

A-3 Suburban 

District 

(Existing) 

 

 

1 unit per every half acre 

 

One single-family dwelling; Private garages 

and accessory structures; Garage 

Apartment or guest house under 1,000 sq. 

ft. when subject lot is no less than one acre 

in area; Community central water treatment, 

well, and storage facilities; Household 

Agriculture 

To provide a single-family 

residential environment on 

moderate sized lots which 

are served by central utility 

systems and other urban 

services. The A-3(D) district 

is located in areas 

appropriate for urbanized 

single-family development in 

areas convenient to 

commercial and employment 

centers. 

 

 

ED-1 Primary 

Education 

District 

(Proposed) 

 

10,000 sq. ft. max 

building size 

Not to exceed 50 % of the 

total area of the lot while 

adhering to the required 

parking and landscape 

requirements. 

 

Elementary or middle schools, public or 

private; Institution of fine arts; Adult 

secondary education classes; Daycare, 

nursery school, preschool, kindergarten, and 

karate/dance/gymnastics schools limited 

with a total building size to 10,000 sq. ft. in 

area 

 

The purpose of the ED-1 

Primary Education District is 

to provide for the location of 

public or private schools that 

are generally served by 

buses or serve smaller 

student populations. 

 

 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Residential – Medium Intensity: Medium Intensity neighborhoods include a broader mix of large and small 

lots but remain predominantly, single-family detached homes. Attached homes such as townhomes and 2-

unit homes, as well as assisted living centers may fit into the character of Medium Intensity Residential 

Neighborhoods. The higher density of development makes central water and sewer more practical than on-

site water and wastewater systems, and infrastructure like sidewalks, subsurface drainage, and street 

lighting are more common. These areas are appropriate buffers between Rural or Low Intensity Residential 

Neighborhoods and High Intensity Residential Neighborhoods or Commercial and Institutional areas. 

1. The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Strategy 1:9:3: Encourage redevelopment and adaptive reuse of existing or vacant 

buildings. 

ii. Strategy 1:5:1: Locate new residential and commercial development within, adjacent to, or 

near existing towns and activity centers and associated infrastructure, services, and 

amenities. 

iii. Goal 5:2: St. Tammany Parish will attract and grow businesses that expand the Parish’s 

tax base and provide living wage jobs to residents of varying skill levels. 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3223-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
March 7, 2023 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3223-ZC 

 



AZALEA






































































































































6

1

3136

38

T9 - R15E

T8 - R15E

T9 - R14E

T8 - R14E

MHO

A-3

A-4

AT-1

A-4

A-4

HC-1
NC-1

NC-1 HC-2A-3

ED-1

A-3

A-3

A-3

2023-3223-ZC



edcook
Planning
2023-3223-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3225-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
March 7, 2023 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3225-ZC 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Haas Road, east of US Highway 11, Slidell; S23, T8S, R14E; 

Ward 8, District 14                      Council District: 14 

Owner: Skip and Deana Stanley             Posted: February 17, 2023                          

Applicant: Fadeela Al-Hinai             Commission Hearing: March 7, 2023 

Size: .87 acres                                         Determination: Approved, Denied, Postponed 

____________________________________________ 

                                        

Findings  

1. The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from PF-1 Public Facilities District 

to A-4 Single-Family Residential District and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay. The site is 

located on the north side of Haas Road, east of US Highway 11, Slidell. 

Zoning History 

Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

09-2117 Unknown PF-1 Planned Facilities District – Comprehensive Rezoning 

 
2. The subject property, known as Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6, Square 45, Town of Alton Subdivision was 

zoned PF-1 Planned Facilities District, which allows the location of governmental and other uses 

providing institutional uses to the public since the Parish’s 2009-2010 Comprehensive Rezoning.  

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

3. Table 2: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Undeveloped PF-1 Planned Facilities District 

South Residential Planned Unit Development - Ashton Parc  

East Retention Pond PF-1 Planned Facilities District 

West Undeveloped and Residential PF-1 Planned Facilities District 

 

4. The subject property is currently undeveloped and is surrounded by other undeveloped property to 
the north and east, undeveloped property and residential uses to the west, and the existing Ashton 
Parc Planned Unit Development to the south.  
 

5. The site is the subject of a 2020 after the fact fill and land clearing violation in which the applicant 
clear cut the property and brought fill into a critical drainage area without permits (MPN # 2020-CE-
19035 & 2020-CE-19039).  
 

6. The objective of the request is to allow the owner to construct single-family residential dwellings on 
the site and clear up the existing land clearing violation. If rezoned, the owner must comply with all 
fill requirements for the Parish including providing an engineered fill plan detailing how much fill 
was brought onto the property in 2020 and any mitigation efforts consistent with the site’s no net 
fill requirements. A change in zoning will allow the owner to apply for building permits to construct 
three single-family dwellings on the site, if compliant with the appropriate setbacks. 
 

Current Zoning 

PF-1 Public Facilities District 

Requested Zoning 

A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Future Land Use 

Residential – Medium Intensity 

Flood Zone 

Effective Flood Zone A 

Preliminary Flood Zone AE 

Critical Drainage: Yes 

 

Critical Drainage: Yes 

 

 

 

  

 

 

HAAS ROAD 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3225-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
March 7, 2023 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3225-ZC 

 

7. Table 3: Zoning District Site and Structure Comparison 

Zoning 

District 

Max. Density/Building 

Size 

Allowable Uses Purpose 

PF-1 Public 

Facilities 

District 

The lot coverage of all 

principal and accessory 

buildings on a zoning lot 

shall not exceed 50% of 

the total area of the lot.  

Post office; Funerary parlor, cemeteries; 

Passengers transportation terminals; 

Churches, temples and synagogues greater 

than 10,000 square feet; Government 

offices; Government maintenance facilities; 

Private non-profit animal services, including 

but not limited to veterinary clinic, kennel, 

boarding, grooming, animal training, dog 

park and pet cemetery, crematorium (animal 

only) 

 

 

To provide for the location of 

governmental and other uses 

providing institutional uses to 

the public. 

 

 

A-4 Single-

Family 

Residential 

District 

(Proposed) 

 

 

1 unit per every quarter 

acre 

 

One single-family dwelling; Private garages 

and accessory structures; Garage 

Apartment or guest house under 1,000 sq. 

ft. when subject lot is no less than one acre 

in area; Community central water treatment, 

well, and storage facilities; Household 

Agriculture 

To provide single-family 

residential dwellings in a 

setting of moderate urban 

density. Central utility 

systems, convenience to 

commercial and employment 

centers and efficient access 

to major transportation routes 

are locational characteristics 

of this district. 

 

 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Residential – Medium Intensity: Medium Intensity neighborhoods include a broader mix of large and small 

lots but remain predominantly, single-family detached homes. Attached homes such as townhomes and 2-

unit homes, as well as assisted living centers may fit into the character of Medium Intensity Residential 

Neighborhoods. The higher density of development makes central water and sewer more practical than on-

site water and wastewater systems, and infrastructure like sidewalks, subsurface drainage, and street 

lighting are more common. These areas are appropriate buffers between Rural or Low Intensity Residential 

Neighborhoods and High Intensity Residential Neighborhoods or Commercial and Institutional areas. 

1. The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Strategy 1:9:2: Encourage infill development on vacant lots in existing neighborhoods. 

ii. Strategy 1:5:1: Locate new residential and commercial development within, adjacent to, or 

near existing towns and activity centers and associated infrastructure, services, and 

amenities. 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2022-3225-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
March 7, 2023 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2022-3225-ZC 

 



NO
RF

OL
K S

OU
TH

ER
N R

R

J BAR Y

7T
H

KA
TIE

 AN
D 

VA
L































































 










































































































































































































































AS

HT
ON

 PA
RC

RI
DG

EF
IEL

D

KN
OL

LW
OO

D

FAIRFIELD

BE
RK

SH
IR

E

MA
NS

FIE
LD

WE
ST

ON

C

LAIBORN E TRAILS

CASTI NE

26

23 24

25

14 13

36

Alton

AshtonParc

Ashton Oaks

Berkshire

Northwood Village

North Forest

Whisper-Wood

West Alton

Hunters Creek

Stonebridge Ests.

J F Smith Bus. Parik

Clearwood Ests.

T8 - R14E

MHO

MHO
MHO

MHO

A-4

A-3

I-4

PUD

A-4

A-4

A-4

A-4
A-3

A-4

I-4

A-3

A-4

HC-3

A-4

PF-1

A-1

A-4

I-4

A-4

A-2

I-4

PUD

ED-1

A-4A

A-3

I-1

MD-1

A-4

A-2

ED-1

PF-1

A-1A

NC-4

HC-2

I-1

CBF-1

HC-1

ED-1

I-1

I-4

£¤11

UV1091

2023-3225-ZC



edcook
Planning
2023-3225-ZC



 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH COUNCIL 

 
 ORDINANCE      
 
ORDINANCE CALENDAR NO.______     ORDINANCE COUNCIL SERIES NO.   _______    
 
COUNCIL SPONSOR:   ____________    PROVIDED BY:  Planning & Development______            
 

INTRODUCED BY: _________________ SECONDED BY: _____________________ 
 
ON THE    __________________        DAY OF  ______________ , 2023 
 

ORDINANCE TO AMEND ST. TAMMANY PARISH CODE OF ORDINANCES, 
PART II – LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE, CHAPTER 130 – UNIFIED 
DEVELOPMENT CODE, ARTICLE IV – ZONING DISTRICTS, DIVISION 24 – 
HC-1 HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, SECTION 130-898 – 
ADMINISTRATIVE PERMITS AND ARTICLE VII – MINIMUM STANDARDS 
FOR SPECIFIC USES, DIVISION 1 – GENERALLY, SECTION 130-2213 – 
MINIMUM STANDARDS, TO ADD CERTAIN USES RELATIVE TO DRIVE-IN 
RESTAURANTS. (2023-3231-ZC) 

 
WHEREAS, St. Tammany Parish has seen an increased interest in the development of 

drive-in restaurant uses proposed in the HC-1 Highway Commercial District; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the HC-1 Highway Commercial District does not allow for drive-in restaurant 
uses although the purpose of the HC-1 Highway Commercial District is to provide for the location 
of limited-scale highway commercial uses, generally located along arterials designed to provide 
services to a portion of the Parish; and 
 

WHEREAS, in an effort to decrease requests for rezoning property along arterials to HC-2 
Highway Commercial District for the specific implementation of drive-in restaurant uses, the 
amendment of the HC-1 Highway Commercial District Administrative Permits and the associated 
Minimum Standards will allow the desire to place drive-in restaurants within the HC-1 Highway 
Commercial District with the site specific protections necessary to safeguard traffic and 
pedestrian concerns. 
 
THE PARISH OF ST. TAMMANY HEREBY ORDAINS that, St. Tammany Parish Code of Ordinances, 
Part II – Land Development Code, Chapter 130 – Unified Development Code, Article IV – Zoning 
Districts, Division 24 – HC-1 Highway Commercial District, Section 130-898 – Administrative 
Permits and Article VII – Minimum Standards for Specific Uses, Division 1 – Generally, Section 
130-2213 – Minimum Standards, be amended as follows: 
 
Sec. 130-898 – Administrative Permits 
 
(a) The purpose of an administrative permit is to provide for a staff review of certain uses. The 
following uses are prohibited unless application for the use has been processed by the 
department of planning and development and are in conformance with the minimum standards 
for that use as outlined in section 130-2213: 
(1) Snowball stands between April 1 and September 30. 
(2) Christmas tree sales between November 1 and January 1. 
(3) Seasonal seafood peddlers using temporary structures provided that the use is temporary and 
valid for a period not greater than six months. 
(4) Seasonal produce stands, provided that the use is temporary and valid for a period not greater 
than six months. 
(5) Fireworks sales (where allowed). 
 
 
 

https://library.municode.com/la/st._tammany_parish_/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIILADECO_CH130UNDECO_ARTVIIMISTSPUS_DIV1GE_S130-2213MIST


ORDINANCE CALENDAR NUMBER:   ________ 
ORDINANCE COUNCIL SERIES NO: ________ 

      PAGE ___ OF ___ 
 
(6) On-location television or film productions where no sets/structures are being constructed 
that would require the issuance of a building permit, specifically structures must be of a  
temporary nature and not capable of being occupied under the International Building 
Code/International Residential Code as determined by the chief building official, or assigns. 
(7) On-location television or film productions where any sets/structures requiring the issuance of 
a building permit as determined by the chief building official, or assigns are permitted when the 
set/structure meets all applicable codes of the relevant zoning district. 
(8) Mobile food trucks when meeting the minimum standards for specific uses outlined in section 
130-2213. 
(9) Short term rentals. 
(10) Drive-in Restaurant 
 
Sec. 130-2213 – Minimum Standards 
 
(60) Drive-In Restaurants in HC-1 zoning classification: 
 
a. Site must have direct access to a highway functional classification system of minor arterial or 
greater. 
b. A site plan shall be submitted to the department of planning and development prior to 
issuance of a building permit. This plan shall indicate, at a minimum:  

1. Location of all structures on site including proposed structures.  
2. Proposed traffic movements and points of ingress and egress, including parking and 
sight triangles.  
3. Approved landscape plan.  
4. Approved lighting plan.  
5. Approved Traffic Impact Study 

c. Where drive-through windows are used, automobile stacking areas shall be set back a 
minimum of ten feet from the property line and five feet from on-site automobile parking 
areas. The stacking area shall be so located as not to cause patrons parking on site to move 
through the area to get from their cars to the restaurant entrance unless a delineated striped 
access is provided. 
d. If this use abuts any residential district or use, a transitional yard shall be provided equal to 
the side or rear yard requirements of the residential zoning classification. 
e. Additional information shall be submitted as determined by the department of planning and 
development. 

 
REPEAL:  All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

 
SEVERABILITY:  If any provision of this Ordinance shall be held to be invalid, such 

invalidity shall not affect other provisions herein which can be given effect without the invalid 
provision and to this end the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable. 
 

EFFECTIVE DATE: This Ordinance shall become effective fifteen (15) days after adoption. 
 
 

  

https://library.municode.com/la/st._tammany_parish_/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIILADECO_CH130UNDECO_ARTVIIMISTSPUS_DIV1GE_S130-2213MIST
https://library.municode.com/la/st._tammany_parish_/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIILADECO_CH130UNDECO_ARTVIIMISTSPUS_DIV1GE_S130-2213MIST


ORDINANCE CALENDAR NUMBER:   ________ 
ORDINANCE COUNCIL SERIES NO: ________ 

      PAGE ___ OF ___ 
 
 
 
MOVED FOR ADOPTION BY: ________________SECONDED BY: _________________ 
 
 
WHEREUPON THIS ORDINANCE WAS SUBMITTED TO A VOTE AND RESULTED IN THE 
FOLLOWING: 
 
YEAS:  
 
NAYS:  
 
ABSTAIN:  
 
ABSENT:  
 
 
THIS ORDINANCE WAS DECLARED DULY ADOPTED AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARISH 
COUNCIL ON THE _____ DAY OF ________, 2023; AND BECOMES ORDINANCE COUNCIL SERIES 
NO. 23-_____. 
 

 
______________________________________  

JACOB “JAKE” AIREY, COUNCIL CHAIRMAN 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
KATRINA L. BUCKLEY, COUNCIL CLERK 
 

 
____________________________________ 

MICHAEL B. COOPER, PARISH PRESIDENT 
 
 
 
 
Published Introduction: ____________________, 2023 
 
Published Adoption: ____________________, 2023 
 
Delivered to Parish President: ____________________, 2023 at ________ 
 
Returned to Council Clerk: ____________________, 2023 at ________ 
 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3232-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
March 7, 2023 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3232-ZC 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located on the northeast side of LA Highway 1091, south of Cornibe Road, being 62532 

LA Highway 1091, Pearl River; S24, T8S, R14E; Ward 8, District 9                  Council District: 9 

Owner: John Smith Family, LLC                  Posted: February 17, 2023                          

Applicant: Thomas Smith             Commission Hearing: March 7, 2023 

Size: 2.364 acres                             Determination: Approved, Denied, Postponed 

____________________________________________ 

                                        

Findings  

1. The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-1 Suburban District to A-2 

Suburban District. The site is located on the northeast side of LA Highway 1091, south of Cornibe 

Road, Pearl River. 

Zoning History 

Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

86-051A N/A Suburban Agriculture 

09-2117 Suburban Agriculture A-1 Suburban District 

 
2. The subject property consists of 2.364 acres which was rezoned from Suburban Agriculture to A-1 

Suburban District during the 2009-2010 Comprehensive Rezoning.  

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

3. Table 2: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Undeveloped A-1 Suburban District 

South Residential A-3 Suburban District  

East Undeveloped A-1 Suburban District 

West Multi-Family Residential MD-1 Medical Residential District 

 

4. The subject property is currently developed with one single-family dwelling and is surrounded by 
undeveloped property to the north and the east, residentially zoned and developed property to the 
south, and multi-family residential dwellings zoned MD-1 to the west.  
 

5. The purpose of the site’s existing A-1 Suburban District zoning is to provide single-family residential 
environments on parcels with a minimum lot size of five acres. The purpose of the requested A-2 
Suburban District is to provide a single-family residential environment on parcels with a minimum 
lot size of one acre. The subject property currently does not meet the property’s A-1 Suburban 
District 5-acre lot size minimum and a change in zoning would bring the property into compliance 
with the correct zoning district classification. 
 

Current Zoning 

A-1 Suburban District 

Requested Zoning 

A-2 Suburban District 

Future Land Use 

Residential – Medium Intensity 

Flood Zone 

Effective Flood Zone C 

Preliminary Flood Zone AE 

Critical Drainage: Yes 

 

Critical Drainage: Yes 

 

 

 

  

 

 

B
U

C
K

LE
Y

 L
A

N
E 

JO
H

N
 SM

ITH
 R

D
. 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3232-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
March 7, 2023 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3232-ZC 

6. Table 3: Zoning District Site and Structure Comparison 

Zoning 

District 

Max. Density/Building 

Size 

Allowable Uses Purpose 

 

 

A-1 Suburban 

District  

(Existing) 

 

 

1 unit per every 5 acres  

 

One single-family dwelling; Private garages 

and accessory structures; Garage 

Apartment or guest house under 1,000 sq. 

ft. when subject lot is no less than one acre 

in area; Community central water treatment, 

well, and storage facilities; Household 

Agriculture 

 

To provide a single-family 

residential environment at a 

low-density level. The A-1(D) 

district is located primarily in 

less populated areas where 

the character of the area 

should be preserved through 

low densities.  

 

 

A-2 Suburban 

District  

(Proposed) 

 

 

1 unit per every acre 

 

One single-family dwelling; Private garages 

and accessory structures; Garage 

Apartment or guest house under 1,000 sq. 

ft. when subject lot is no less than one acre 

in area; Community central water treatment, 

well, and storage facilities; Household 

Agriculture 

To provide a single-family 

residential environment on 

large, multi-acre lots. The A-

2(D) district is located 

primarily in less populated 

areas where the character of 

the area should be preserved 

through low densities. 

 

 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Residential – Medium Intensity: Medium Intensity neighborhoods include a broader mix of large and small 

lots but remain predominantly, single-family detached homes. Attached homes such as townhomes and 2-

unit homes, as well as assisted living centers may fit into the character of Medium Intensity Residential 

Neighborhoods. The higher density of development makes central water and sewer more practical than on-

site water and wastewater systems, and infrastructure like sidewalks, subsurface drainage, and street 

lighting are more common. These areas are appropriate buffers between Rural or Low Intensity Residential 

Neighborhoods and High Intensity Residential Neighborhoods or Commercial and Institutional areas. 

1. The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Goal 1:5: Adequate infrastructure and utilities will be available in areas permitted for new 

development. 

ii. Goal 1:8: A variety of safe, affordable, and attractive housing types will meet the needs of 

our diverse community. 

iii. Strategy 1:9:3: Encourage redevelopment and adaptive reuse of existing or vacant 

buildings. 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3232-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
March 7, 2023 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3232-ZC 

 



UV1091

J BAR Y

ABNEY

CLEO







































BE
RK

SH
IR

E

24

13

23

14

8

Berkshire

Abney Farm

Oakley Place

T8 - R14E

A-3

A-1

PUD

I-4

I-4

MD-1

A-4

A-3

A-4

A-2

2023-3232-ZC



N86°49’3 °E
60. 86

~
• 06.54’

~t. ~D~1U~ ~ ~
~ow

a

~ I

FncI.
Ax I e

S20°21’10~W
50. 03’

~~\-

T ~ i~ijrvey is •~tified
T~ e a ‘~ ~ B~NNEf~U
:,~G. No. 4423

~

Pro~essi’
Registration ~‘. 3

‘4 13

2~

N66°30’50°E
56. 03’

SI-tELL ROAD

Fncl. i/2°
Iron Rod

Fnd. 1/2°
ron Rod

S45° 08’ 30° E
64. 31’

0

.364
CRES

144
a

~ If)

Fnd. 1/ ~ ~

Iron Rod

CONC.

~LJ

P.O.B. F

Fnd. 1/2°
iron Rod

4.2’ )C6.3’
~WeiI Sfled

0•i
a’

I.C)
c-u

~Conc. Patio

0Sewee
Tile’ t. 3.0’

Note: Servitudes shown hereon are not
necessarily exclusive. Servitudes of
record as Shown on title opinion or title
policy will be added hereto upon request.
as surveyor has not perloroed any title
search or abstract.

NOTE: Setback lines shall be verified by
owner or contractor prior to any Construction.
as an abstract has not been pertoroed by the
undersigned.

FniI. 112”
iron Pod

S48° 44’ 00° E
20.01’

Fence
Post

Fnd. 1/2°
Iron Rod DITCH

Note: This is to certify that I have consulted the Federal insurance
Adoinistration Flood Hazard Boundary Maps and found the property
described is located in Flood Zone(s) °C° with a
Base Flood Elevation of N/A in accordance with Comounity
Panel No. 225205 0410 C Revised: OCTOBER 17. 1989.

1.
1

\~nd. 1/20
Iron Rod

This is to certify that I have done an
an actual ground survey and found that
no encroachoents exist either way across
an Co ert lines exce t as shown.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS DONE UNDER NY DIRECT SUPERVISION ANO CONTROL; AND THAT THE SURVEY WAS DONE ON THE GROUND
AND IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE °MIN4I-IUN STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS~ AS ADOPTED BY THE STATE OF LOUISIANA. BOARD OF
REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL ENG~N~EkS AND LAND SURVEYORS FOR A CLASS UOU SURVEY.

~ I~11MP ©E~
A 2~364 ACRE PARCEL OF LAND SOTUATED

2 0 T=’8-S9 R-14’=’E
In

SECTION

JESSE S 0TH
Survey No. 95088 Drawn by: RMK Scale: 1° 30’
Date: MARCH 3, 1995 RevIsed:

JOH E0 BON EAU SSOC V ATES, V
Professional Land Surveyors e Planners and Consultantsi,

1011 N. CAUSEWAY BLVD. -SWTE 34 0 MANDEVILLE, LA. 70471 (504)626-0808
SLIDELL (504)643-25O8~14ANDEvILLE (504) 626-3546 N. 0. (504)456-2042

FAX NO. (504) 626-0057

edcook
Planning
2023-3232-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3234-PR                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
March 7, 2023 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3234-PR 
 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Proposed Use: Monarch Wellness Urgent Care: Change of Use          Gross Area Lot Size: 1.267 acres 

Previous/Current Use: Office                                              Use Size: 2,400 sq. ft. 

Owner: Chris Combs Properties, LLC                           Council District: 1                                                       

Applicant: Chris Combs                         Posted: February 17, 2023  

Commission Hearing: March 7, 2023                          Prior Determination: Denied  - December 6, 2022          

Location: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 21, north of Dummy Line Road, Madisonville 

S41. T7S, R10E, Ward 1, District 1                                                

____________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                   

Site Information: 

1. The petitioned property consists of a total of 1.267 acres which is located on the west side of LA 

Highway 21, north of Dummyline Road, Madisonville. The property is currently developed with an 

existing 2,400 sq. ft. office building, a single-family residence, and two accessory sheds.    

 

2. The applicant is proposing to renovate the 2,400 sq. ft. office building to accommodate a new 

proposed urgent care. Per Sec. 130-1813(c)(1)(a), “structures utilized by a single business which 

are not a part of a development with multiple land uses such as a shopping center, and which 

structures were in existence prior to the adoption of the planned corridor, shall comply with the 

planned corridor district regulations upon change of permitted use or a change of occupancy that 

would require an increase in the number of parking and loading spaces needed to service the 

structure”. 

 

3. The applicant submitted for a Highway 21 Plan Review in 2022 under case number 2022-3128-PR 

which was denied at the December 6, 2022 Zoning Commission hearing. The applicant has 

submitted the current application with revisions to the site plan, the landscape plan, and the 

drainage study to be reconsidered. 

 

 

4. Table 1: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North United Methodist Church NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District 

South Undeveloped NC-1 Professional Office District 

East Residential PUD – Planned Unit Development: Brady Island 

West Undeveloped & Residential A-2 Suburban District 

 

Current Zoning 

NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional 

District 

Planned Corridor Overlay 

Highway 21 Planned Corridor 

Future Land Use 

Commercial & Institutional  

Flood Zone  

Preliminary: Flood Zone X 

Effective Flood Zone A13 

Critical Drainage: Yes 

 

 

 

  

 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3234-PR                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
March 7, 2023 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3234-PR 
 

Per Table 1 above, the subject site is within the Highway 21 Planned Corridor district and abuts an existing 

church to the north, undeveloped property and existing residential uses to the west, undeveloped property 

zoned NC-1 to the south, and is across Highway 21 from the existing Brady Island PUD to the east. 

Findings: 

The applicant has submitted a boundary survey and tree survey, a site plan and landscape plan, and a 

drainage study for the proposed development. Staff has reviewed the application and offers the following 

comments: 

Highway 21 Street Buffer 

1. Per Sec. 130-1814(1)(e)(1)(i)(A), the street planting area shall be a minimum of 25 feet in depth. 

For lots greater than 150 feet in depth, the street planting area shall include one additional foot for 

every ten feet in depth.  

- The average depth of the subject property is 299 ft. which suggests that 

per the above regulation, this property is required a 40 ft. street buffer 

along Highway 21. A portion of the existing building and walkway 

pavement currently encroaches into the required 40 ft. street buffer. This 

is an existing situation. 

2. Per Sec. 130-1814(1)(e)(1)(i)(B), the street planting area shall contain a minimum of one Class A 

tree per every 300 sq. ft. of the street planting area and one Class B tree per every 200 sq. ft. of 

the street planting area.   

- The property is 173 ft. wide and is required a 40 ft. landscaped tree buffer 

along Highway 21, necessitating 23 Class A trees and 35 Class B trees.  

- The proposed landscape plans show an existing 8” oak, an existing 18” 

live oak, and an existing 30” live oak within the Highway 21 street buffer. 

This provides the applicant a total of 10 tree credits, therefore reducing the 

total plantings required to 13 Class A trees and 35 Class B trees.  

- The landscape plan provided is proposing to plant 2 additional Class A 

trees and 4 additional Class B trees. Therefore, the applicant is requesting 

a waiver to the required number of trees within the Highway 21 Street 

Planting buffer for the following: 11 Class A trees and 31 Class B trees.  

- Staff recognizes a portion of the existing building and an existing concrete 

pathway from the parking lot to the front door of the establishment 

impedes upon the required 40’ street buffer, therefore eliminating 

plantable area. Staff also recognizes the existing large oak trees within the 

street buffer also impede the plantable area. The landscape plan submitted 

shows an abundance of trees proposed within the buildable area of the site 

that are not required, therefore mitigating the reduction of required Class 

A and Class B trees in the Highway 21 street buffer.  

Southern Dummyline Road Buffer 

3. Per Sec. 130-1976(a)(2), if a property abuts two or more streets or roads, the street planting area 

shall be 20 ft. on a property with a depth of less than 300 ft.  

- Existing conditions on the site provide 5 parking spaces which are located 

along the southern side of the building façade and currently back into the 

Dummyline right-of-way. While the previous site and landscape plan for 

the property (Case No. 2022-3128-PR) was proposing to maintain this 

existing parking configuration, the applicant has submitted new 

documents for review which are proposing the removal of the five existing 

parking spaces along Dummyline in order to provide the required 20 ft. 

street planting buffer and a more appropriate on-site circulation pattern. 

4. Per Sec. 130-1976(c), for street frontages of 200 linear feet but less than 600 linear feet, no more 

than four one-way driveways, a minimum of 12 feet in width and a maximum of 15 feet in width, or 

two two-way driveways, a minimum of 24 feet in width and a maximum of 35 feet in width are 

permitted. 

- The current configuration of the property shows an existing 20’ gravel 

driveway servicing the residential dwelling to the west of the site, an 

existing 24’ concrete driveway servicing two parking spaces under an 

existing carport towards the eastern end of the site, and a proposed 24’ 

concrete driveway to service the new proposed parking lot. This proposal 

exceeds the number of driveways which are permitted through a street 

planting buffer and will therefore incur a waiver request to the number of 

two-way-driveways allowable on a site. Staff recommends the applicant 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3234-PR                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
March 7, 2023 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3234-PR 
 

revise the plans to show the current driveway to the east of the site and 

the proposed parking lot driveway be connected and therefore reduced to 

1-way driveway widths.  

5. Per Sec. 130-1976, a street planting area is required to provide 1 Class A tree, 1 Class B tree, and 

1 shrub per 30 linear feet of street buffer.  

- The Dummyline Road right of way requires 9 Class A trees, 9 Class B trees, 

and 27 shrubs. The proposed landscape plan shows an existing 8” Live 

Oak, an existing 24” Pine, and two existing 6” Black Gums for a total of 9 

tree credits. The landscape plan proposes to plant 6 additional Class A 

Live Oak trees and 3 additional Class B Iron Wood trees, therefore meeting 

the requirements of the street planting area. 

 

Western Rear Yard Landscape Buffer 

6. Per Sec. 130-1814(1)(e)(1)(ii), a non-residential property abutting a residential district shall have a 

minimum side yard and rear yard requirement of 30 feet.  

- The western boundary of the property abuts a residential district, therefore 

requiring a 30 ft. rear yard buffer. This portion of the property is currently 

developed with an existing house and shed which encroaches upon the 30 

ft. buffer. Although this area is outside of the scope of work as indicated 

by the “limit of work” line, the applicant is proposing to exceed the 

required number of trees by planting 6 new Ironwoods, therefore 

increasing the buffer between the adjacent residential zoning district and 

the existing commercial site.  

Northern Side Yard Landscape Buffer 

7. Per Sec. 130-1977, the landscape plan must provide a 10 ft. side yard buffer with 11 Class A trees 

and 11 Class B trees.  

- The landscape plan submitted shows a 10 ft. side yard buffer with 11 tree credits 

and 11 additional Class B trees, therefore meeting the ordinance. 

Additional Regulations 

8. Per Sec. 130-1813(e)(2), the applicant must submit the following documentation: 

a. An illustrative approved drainage plan by the Department of Engineering.  

- The applicant has provided a hydrological analysis which has been 

reviewed by the Department of Engineering in accordance with Sec. 115-

111. Comments were sent to the applicant on February 10, 2023 and no 

revisions have been received as of February 28, 2023. 

 

b. A lighting plan in accordance with Chapter 130, Article VI, Division 4. 

- The applicant has not submitted a photometric plan and the site plan does 

not show the indication of any new outdoor lighting other than two 

proposed flood lights. Comments requiring the applicant ensure the flood 

lights are not directed toward residential buildings on adjacent property 

were sent on February 10, 2023 and no revisions have been received as of 

February 28, 2023.   

Informational Items: 

1. The applicant must provide a LADOTD driveway permit or written verification that a driveway permit 

is not required at the permitting phase. 

2. The applicant must provide utilities and civil plans to avoid conflicts with existing and proposed 

trees per code.  

3. The applicant must contact applicable utility companies to inquire about capacity and or cost of 

service to accommodate the proposed addition. If capacity is unavailable, the applicant must 

contact LDH to inquire about sewer and water expansions/updates.  

4. An STP Stormwater Agreement is required to be completed by the owner or contractor per Sec. 

115-106. 

5. The property owner shall be responsible for the maintenance and the replacement of the required 

plant materials.  

6. During construction, planting or open ground areas surrounding preserved trees shall be wired off 

with a properly flagged, reinforced & rolled wire mesh. 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3234-PR                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development EDC 
March 7, 2023 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3234-PR 
 

Institutional: areas provide adequate space in central, accessible areas for provision of public and public-

serving facilities and services, such as large health care facilities, higher education campuses, and large 

fire and police stations 

Commercial: Concentrations of offices, retailers, services, and other employers that generate varying 

levels of traffic. They range from neighborhood-serving uses such as personal care and convenience 

goods, to large-scale shopping centers. May also include high intensity residential uses. 

1. The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Strategy 1:9:3 Encourage redevelopment and adaptive reuse of existing, vacant buildings.  

ii. Goal 5:1: The Parish will designate adequate land served by supporting infrastructure for 

use by businesses and industries seeking to begin or expand. 

iii. Goal 5:2: St. Tammany Parish will attract and grow businesses that expand the Parish’s 

tax base and provide living wage jobs to residents of varying skill levels.   

 

 
 



UV21

CURROW



BRADY ISLAND

41T7 - R10E

A-1

A-2 NC-4

ED-1

PUD

HC-1

NC-1

2023-3234-PR



edcook
Planning
2023-3234-PR



edcook
Planning
2023-3234-PR



edcook
Planning
2023-3234-PR



3123sf

3882 sf

301 LA-21
NC-4 District3095

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Ci
vil

/E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

Fi
rm

P.
O.

 B
ox

 1
12

2 Ph
.: 9

85
-7

05
-4

69
6

M
ad

iso
nv

ille
, L

A.
 7

04
47

C-1

Scale: 1" = 20'
EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS1

25,524/54,056
WEIGHTED C = 0.47

HYDRAULIC LENGTH=  440 lf
CHANGE IN ELEV. =  1.2 ft
Tc =  23.2 min.
Qpre =  3.48 cfs

14-316
01/23/2022

CAD
AS SHOWN

MO
NA

RC
H 

W
EL

LN
ES

S

PR
OP

OS
ED

 S
IT

E 
PL

AN
 FO

R 
PA

RC
EL

 A
,

IN
 S

EC
TI

ON
 4

1, 
T-

7-
S,

 R
-1

0-
E,

ST
. T

AM
MA

NY
 P

AR
IS

H,
 LO

UI
SI

AN
A

PRE-DEVELOPED
HYDRAULIC GRADE
LINE - 440 lf

TOTAL AREA = 54,056 S.F. (1.24 ACRES)
BUILDINGS =   4,477 S.F. x 1.00=   4,477
CONCRETE =   3,882 S.F. x 0.95=   3,687
GRAVEL =   4,528 S.F. x 0.75=   3,396
SHEDS =   2,305 S.F. x 1.00=   2,305
GREENSPACE= 38,864 S.F. x 0.30=  11,659

edcook
Planning
2023-3234-PR



FFE=9.5'

FFE=11.0'

301 LA-21
NC-4 District

NEW DRAIN INLET
TC=9.75
INV.=8.3

MATCH EXIST.

PIPE INV.
= ±8.4

INSTALL NEW 13"x17"

BCCMPA x ±120lf

EL.=8.8

PIPE INV.
= ±8.0

13"x17" BCCMPA

DUMMY LINE ROAD

EXIST. GRD.

INV.=±8.1

DRAIN INLET
TOP = 9.2'
INV. =8.2

8"Ø C900 PVC PIPE

EXISTING GROUNDEXISTING GROUND

Range
DN

DN

Ra
ng

e

RefrigeratorRe
fri

ge
ra

to
r

DW

EL.=8.8

EL.=9.1

EL.=9.3

EL.=9.3

EL.=9.1

EL.=9.4

EL.=9.2

EL.=9.0

NEW SWALE
100 LF

NEW DRAIN INLET
@EX.15"CMP

TC=9.75
INV.=8.0

EL.=8.5

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Ci
vil

/E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

Fi
rm

P.
O.

 B
ox

 1
12

2 Ph
.: 9

85
-7

05
-4

69
6

M
ad

iso
nv

ille
, L

A.
 7

04
47

C-2

Scale: 1" = 20'
PROPOSED SITE LAYOUT1

14-316
01/23/2022

CAD
AS SHOWN

MO
NA

RC
H 

W
EL

LN
ES

S

PR
OP

OS
ED

 S
IT

E 
PL

AN
 FO

R 
PA

RC
EL

 A
,

IN
 S

EC
TI

ON
 4

1, 
T-

7-
S,

 R
-1

0-
E,

ST
. T

AM
MA

NY
 P

AR
IS

H,
 LO

UI
SI

AN
A

SYMBOL LEGEND
STRAW BALE DIKES AT LOCATIONS
REQUIRED EROSION CONTROL

AS SHOWN HEREON

SILT FENCE

DIRECTION OF FLOW

SILT FENCE
±200LF

POST DEVELOPED  HYDRAULIC
GRADE LINE = 440LF

1
C-4

24,834/54,056
WEIGHTED C = 0.46

POST DEVELOPED

TOTAL AREA = 54,056 S.F. (1.24 ACRES)
BUILDINGS =   4,582 S.F. x 1.00=   4,582
CONCRETE =   2,311 S.F. x 0.95=   2,195
GRAVEL =   5,098 S.F. x 0.75=   3,824
SHEDS =   2,305 S.F. x 1.00=   2,305
GREENSPACE= 39,760 S.F. x 0.30=  11,928

NOTE:
· NO ADDITIONAL FILL TO BE PLACED ON SITE.
· ALL EXISTING DRAINAGE PATTERNS TO REMAIN

2
C-4

edcook
Planning
2023-3234-PR



301 LA-21
NC-4 District

DRAIN INLET
TOP = 9.2'
INV. =8.2

8"Ø C900 PVC PIPE

EXISTING GROUNDEXISTING GROUND

Range
DN

DN

Ra
ng

e

RefrigeratorRe
fri

ge
ra

to
r

DW

1
3

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Ci
vil

/E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

Fi
rm

P.
O.

 B
ox

 1
12

2 Ph
.: 9

85
-7

05
-4

69
6

M
ad

iso
nv

ille
, L

A.
 7

04
47

C-3

Scale: 1" = 20'
GEOMETRIC PLAN1

14-316
01/23/2022

CAD
AS SHOWN

CM
 C

OM
BS

 P
RO

PE
RT

IE
S

PR
OP

OS
ED

 S
IT

E 
PL

AN
 FO

R 
PA

RC
EL

 A
,

1.2
67

 A
CR

ES
 IN

 S
EC

TI
ON

 4
1, 

T-
7-

S,
 R

-1
0-

E,
ST

. T
AM

MA
NY

 P
AR

IS
H,

 LO
UI

SI
AN

A

edcook
Planning
2023-3234-PR



13"x17" BCCMPA

DUMMY LINE ROAD

EXIST. GRD.

INV.=±8.1

1
3

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Ci
vil

/E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

Fi
rm

P.
O.

 B
ox

 1
12

2 Ph
.: 9

85
-7

05
-4

69
6

M
ad

iso
nv

ille
, L

A.
 7

04
47

C-4

14-316
01/23/2022

CAD
AS SHOWN

CM
 C

OM
BS

 P
RO

PE
RT

IE
S

PR
OP

OS
ED

 S
IT

E 
PL

AN
 FO

R 
PA

RC
EL

 A
,

1.2
67

 A
CR

ES
 IN

 S
EC

TI
ON

 4
1, 

T-
7-

S,
 R

-1
0-

E,
ST

. T
AM

MA
NY

 P
AR

IS
H,

 LO
UI

SI
AN

A

Scale: N.T.S.
TYPICAL DRAIN INLET DETAIL - CB-013

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE DETAIL

Scale: N.T.S.
TYPICAL AGGREGATE PAVING SECTION 

Scale: N.T.S.
TYPICAL CONCRETE PAVING SECTION 

Scale: 1" = 2'
SECTION VIEW1

Scale: 1" = 2'
SECTION VIEW2

edcook
Planning
2023-3234-PR



 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Ci
vil

/E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

Fi
rm

P.
O.

 B
ox

 1
12

2 Ph
.: 9

85
-7

05
-4

69
6

M
ad

iso
nv

ille
, L

A.
 7

04
47

C-5

14-316
01/23/2022

CAD
AS SHOWN

CM
 C

OM
BS

 P
RO

PE
RT

IE
S

PR
OP

OS
ED

 S
IT

E 
PL

AN
 FO

R 
PA

RC
EL

 A
,

1.2
67

 A
CR

ES
 IN

 S
EC

TI
ON

 4
1, 

T-
7-

S,
 R

-1
0-

E,
ST

. T
AM

MA
NY

 P
AR

IS
H,

 LO
UI

SI
AN

A

edcook
Planning
2023-3234-PR



301 LA-21
NC-4 District

DRAIN INLET
TOP = 9.2'
INV. =8.2

8"Ø C900 PVC PIPE

EXISTING GROUNDEXISTING GROUND

Range
DN

DN

Ra
ng

e

RefrigeratorRe
fri

ge
ra

to
r

DW

1
3

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Ci
vil

/E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

Fi
rm

P.
O.

 B
ox

 1
12

2 Ph
.: 9

85
-7

05
-4

69
6

M
ad

iso
nv

ille
, L

A.
 7

04
47

C-3

Scale: 1" = 20'
GEOMETRIC PLAN1

14-316
01/23/2022

CAD
AS SHOWN

CM
 C

OM
BS

 P
RO

PE
RT

IE
S

PR
OP

OS
ED

 S
IT

E 
PL

AN
 FO

R 
PA

RC
EL

 A
,

1.2
67

 A
CR

ES
 IN

 S
EC

TI
ON

 4
1, 

T-
7-

S,
 R

-1
0-

E,
ST

. T
AM

MA
NY

 P
AR

IS
H,

 LO
UI

SI
AN

A

edcook
Planning
2023-3234-PR


